








CITY MANAGER’S REPORT continued....

* Update: Acting Public Works Director Sean Kelley and his staff are beginning to
meet with Greater Caldwell County Hispanic Chamber to prepare for the Cinco
de Mayo celebration event to be held the first weekend in May.

* Update: The City Line Road realignment construction plans are about 25%
complete.

* Update: Mandated by a new state law, a Municipal Court Security Panel
consisting of the Municipal Court Judge, Municipal Court Administrator, the Chief
of Police or designee, and the City Manager is formed to address security issues
and develop plans of action.

* Reminder: Burditt Consultants held meeting with Parks Master Plan Committee
and is incorporating the meeting comments in the document in preparation of
presentation to the Council at a later date.

« Reminder: Semi-annual cleanup in the Lockhart Cemetery beginning March 26.

* Reminder: Residential City Wide Cleanup Event starting first Wednesday in April
and each Wednesday following in April.

+ Reminder: Residential Household Hazardous Waste Collection Event to be held
Saturday, April 28, 2018.

* Report: Welcome Spring Day on Saturday, March 17t - Kid Fish and Texas
Tolbert Chili Championship & BBQ Cook-off.

8. COUNCIL AND STAFF COMMENTS — ITEMS OF COMMUNITY INTEREST

(**ltems of Community Interest defined below)

9. ADJOURNMENT

** ltems of Community Interest includes: 1)expressions of thanks, congratulations or condolence; 2) information
regarding holiday schedules; 3) an honorary or salutary recognition of a public official, public employee, or other citizen,
except that a discussion regarding a change in the status of a person’s public office or public employment is not an
honorary or salutary recognition for purposes of this subdivision; 4) a reminder about an upcorning event organized or
sponsored by the governing body; 5) information regarding a social, ceremonial, or community event organized or
sponsored by an entity other than the governing body that was attended or is scheduled to be attended by a member
of the governing body or an official employee of the municipality; and 6) announcements involving an imminent threat
to the public health and safety of people in the municipality that has arisen after the posting of the agenda. (SB 1182 -
effective 09/01/2009)

* Once approved to be on the agenda, staff requests you register to speak prior to the meeting. Deadline for specific
items on the agenda is Noon Tuesday prior to the Regular Meeting.

If, during the course of the meeting, any discussion of any item on the agenda shouid be held in executive or closed session, the
City Council will convene in such executive or closed session, in accordance with the provisions of the Government Code, Title 5,
Subchapter D to consider one or more matters pursuant to the following:

Section 551.071. Private consultation with its attorney to seek advice about pending or contemplated litigation; and/or
settiement offer; (2) and/or a matter in which the duty of the attorney to the government body under the Texas Disciplinary Rules of
Professional Conduct of the State of Texas clearly conflicts with this chapter.

Section 551.072. To deliberate the purchase, exchange, lease or value of real property if deliberation in an open meeting
would have a detrimental effect on the position of the governmental body in negotiations with a third person.

Jofs
City Council — March 20. 2018



Section 551.073. To deliberate a negotiated contract for a prospective gift or donation to the state or the governmental
body if deliberation in an open meeting would have a detrimental effect on the position of the governmental body in negotiations
with a third person.

Section 551.074. To deliberate the appointment, employment, evaluation, reassignment, duties, discipline, or dismissal of
a public officer or empioyee; or to hear a complaint or charge against an officer or employee.

Section 551.076. To deliberate the deployment, or specific occasions for implementation, of security persorinel or devices.

Section 551 086. To deliberate vote or take final action on any competitive matters relating to public power utilities.

Section 551.087. To deliberate or discussion regarding commercial or financial information that the governmental body
has received from a business prospect that the governmental body seeks to have locate, stay, or expand in or near the territory of
the governmental body and with which the gavernmental body is conducting economic development negotiations; or to deliberate
the offer of a financial or other incentive to a business prospect.

Section 551.088. To deliberate a test item or information related to a test item if the governmental body believes that the
test item may be included in a test the governmental body administers to individuals who seek to obtain or renew a license or
certificate that is necessary to engage in an activity.

After discussion of any matters in executive session, any final action or vote taken will be in public by the City Council.

City Council shall have the right at anytime to seek legal advice in Executive Session from its Attorney on any
agenda item, whether posted for Executive Session or not.

| certify that the above notice of meeting was posted on the bulletin board in the Municipal Building, 308
West San Antonio Street, Lockhart, Texas, on the _[{r¥" day of -~ b 2018 at

ALS T pa. . | further certify that the foliowing News Media was properly notified of this
meeting as stated above: Lockhart Post-Register

{J ( i T 'Cﬁgé‘:ﬁ[’-&fr\é el
Connie Constancio, TRMC
City Secretary

Sof3
Ciry Council - March 20. 2018






Deward L. Cummings March 2, 2018
709 Flores St & 108 S. Brazos

Lockhart TX 78644

512 940 5491

City of Lockhart

Appeal of Zoning Commission Decision
308 W. San Antonio St.

Lockhart TX 78644-2656

Comes now Deward I.. Cummings of 709 Flores St. and files this letter as NOTICE of
APPEAL in accordance with 64-127 6 e. or any other Ordinance that allows any type of Appeal of
the Zoning & Planning Commission decision of Feb. 28, 2018 line item # 5. Austin Lessons &
Tutoring, LL.C, d/b/a Maverick Horseback Riding, for Special Use Permit, for the following reasons.
I. The Appellant's property & personal interest is aggrieved & the Commissions decision will

impact the Appellants property rights, value & his & future use of his & future owners.

2. Decisions have been made by the Commission concerning property within the 200’ "notice"
requirement that denied those property owners their right to develop their property as they
sought fit based on the same arguments & those of the Cities logic of Residential business's.

3. The Appellant believes his "Due Process" rights have been violated in that the "TIME" allowed

the "Applicant" & "it's" (it is a corporation) "owner", "representative" & "it's" supporters have,

"theoretically”, unlimited time ¢ to present their "case" WHY do those opposed to the request (the
one(s) impacted the most by the request, the neighbor) limited to three (3) minutes, when it takes

30 seconds of that 3 minutes to introduce themselves.

In addition the Applicant THEN gets an unlimited amount of time as rebuttal.

The Appellant questions the applicants "TIMING",

WHY didn't the Applicant "apply"” for this "variance" before, "IT", she, bought, the
property in question. WHY did it take 18 months to file for the requested variance.

. WHY did it take a year for the Applicant to file for the variance after receiving a letter from
the City to STOP the operations of "IT'S" business.

6. The "panel", Commission "the PUBLIC" was not given, presented all the information, PAST
& present concerning the history of the applicants "past practices".

7. The Appellant believes the Commission was intentionally misinformed concerning "Past
Practices" of the owners, operators of the corporate Applicant.

8. These include City Charges & finds paid, "Past Practices",

9. The Appellant raises the "question" as to the motivations behind the supports reasons for
such 'LRrofound support" when it was/is apparent ALL the supporters would, did, well benefit
from the apphcants approval.

= At V”’/\—) % S WP & rﬁj/
Deward L. Cummings 512 940 5491 (thedeward@vahoo cO
CC Jo Marie McCoy

e w I

In this case there were at the least 10 supporters, ALL allowed three (3) minutes who will either benefit or have
benefited if the applicant's request is approved.






Was the Zoning & Planning Commission informed that after the individual was sent this letter
to Cease & Desist that someone from this operation went to all the bars in Lockhart "bad
mouthing” the City Officials about this Cease & Desist letter, including my name.

Was the Zoning & Planning Commission informed that these individuals used Lockhart School
District property as a staging areas for their rides Down Town, THEN used City Parks as a "riding
trail", THEN used privet property without the owners permission as a "riding trail".

Was the Zoning & Planning Commission informed about the false Police Report where-in
individuals from the address in question accused the Appellant that he, Mr. Cummings shot at their
property & intentionally shot at them to scare them into paying him (me) the $5,000 owed for work
he did for them.  The case was dismissed by the City Attorney.

The shooting was just a flat out lic wherein were made intentionally false libelous statement
about my alcohol consumption.

I spent a considerable amount of time there, working, birthday parties, baby set her son, then
one day was not needed anymore. Did go over a couple of times after I stopped working
there, then when they would not pay my bill stopped going

My concern is the invasion of my privacy, but also they put inexperienced people on horses, go
for ride on rang land, with snakes, wild hogs, bumblebees, someone is going to get hurt or killed.

It is the business practices & the deceit, the intentional misinformation that has happened that [
question.  There is so much more.

]?Le\ry thing I have addressed in this letter T will swear to.

, . [;-‘ /. L
Deward L. Cummings L %’L

~



City of Lockhart
Planning and Zoning Commission
February 28, 2018

MINUTES

Members Present: Phil McBride, Philip Ruiz, Paul Rodriguez, Manuel Oliva, Mary Beth Nickel,
Marcos Villalobos

Members Absent: Christina Black
Staff Present: Dan Gibson, Christine Banda, Kevin Waller

Visitors/Citizens Addressing the Commission: Russel Waters, Mark Rocke, Peter Moore, Jeff Byrd,
Dr. Tony Jacobs, Joan Marie MacCoy, Ryan Lozano, Bobby Herzog, Simon Waltz,
Emily Bolt, Rhonda Reagan, Jerry West, Emily Hildebrand, Chuck Foreman, Pamela
Stockholm, Makayla Peoples, Monica Parra, Clint Wilson, Deward Cummings, Kent
Black, Todd Blomerth, Patti Payne, Lydia Serna, Chuck Keplar, Philip Torrez, Jaclyn
Garcia, Donald Schneider, Roger Dale Northcut , Joshua Valenta

1. Call meeting to order. Chair McBride called the meeting to order at 7:00 p.m.

2. Citizen comments not related to an agenda item. None

3. Consider the Minutes of January 24, 2018 meeting.

Commissioner Oliva moved to approve the January 24, 2018 minutes. Commissioner Villalobos
seconded, and the motion passed by a vote of 6-0.

Chair McBride announced that all applicants would have five minutes to state their case, and
that those citizens speaking in favor or/in opposition would have three minutes to address the
Commission.

4. SUP-18-01. Hold a PUBLIC HEARING and consider a request by Liberty Signs, Inc. on behalf of
Russell Waters representing Benny Boyd Lockhart RE, LLC, for a Specific Use Permit to allow a
30-foot_tall High Profile Sign on Lot 1A, of the Replat of Lot 1, Block B, Amending Plat of
Chisholm Business Park, Section 1, zoned CHB Commercial Heavy Business District and located
at 2000 South Colorado Street {US 183).

Mr. Gibson explained to the Commission that the applicant would like to place a 30-foot tall
freestanding sign on their property that requires a specific use permit in the CHB Commercial
Heavy Business District. He presented photos of surrounding properties and signage along
South Colorado Street. He said that staff recommended approval if there were no objections
from the owners of nearby property.

-1 - l )
Planning and Zoning Commission Regular Meeting 02-28-18 O



Chair McBride asked why the sign could not be centered along the property frontage.

Mr. Gibson said he believed that they wanted it more in front of the display room and sales
office, which is at the north end of the building, but that the applicant could explain further,

Chair McBride opened the public hearing and asked the applicant to come forward.

Mark Rocke, of 6433 County Road 200 in Liberty Hill, said that Mr. Gibson was correct ahout
the placement of the sign to be in front of the sales area and not the service area. The 30-foot
sign is a standard type of freestanding pylon for Chrysler dealerships. The height of the sign
may help with visibility from northbound traffic because of trees in the line-of-sight.

Vice-Chair Ruiz asked the applicant if he was aware that the City had gone through an
extensive process of studying sign ordinances from other cities and obtaining citizen input
before adopting the current standards. There must be a threshold for our signs. He requested
information from the applicant regarding why the Commission should approve such a tall sign
for this location.

Mr. Rocke replied that they understood the City’s sign ordinance, but also emphasized that
they do not believe the proposed sign would have a negative impact along the corridor. He
mentioned that a specific use permit was approved for the Ford dealership high profile sign,
which is the same height as the one proposed for the Chrysler dealership.

Vice-Chair Ruiz said that he did think there was sufficient justification for the extreme height.
He mentioned that the Commission would be in its authority to require the applicant to use a
lower height for the sign.

Mr. Rocke said he understood, but reiterated that once spring comes trees could interfere with
visibility from the highway south of the property. He also said that they were required by
Chrysler to adhere to certain standard sign heights.

Russell Waters, of 100 Pitchstone Cove in Georgetown, said he is one of the owners of the
Benny Boyd dealership and that Chrysler does have standards in regards to placement of the
sign in front of the showroom. They normally use a 35 foot tall sign, so this one is already
shorter than their standard. Benny Boyd would like the same courtesy provided to the Ford
Dealership. He mentioned that the speed limit is 55 mph in front of the Benny Boyd site.

Chair McBride asked if it would be a problem to move the sign.

Mr. Waters said that Chrysler would have a problem, and that he moved it as far south as he
could while still keeping it in front of the showroom and sales office.

Vice-Chair Ruiz asked if the Commission approved the sign with a condition that it be moved to
the middle of the property frontage, would Chrysler be willing to do it.

-7
Planning and Zoning Commission Regular Meeting 02-28-18 , (
























Joshua Valenta, the project engineer, said that he was present to answer any questions that
the Commission might have.

Vice-Chair Ruiz asked when the perimeter fencing would be completed.

Mr. Valenta replied that it was part of the infrastructure and would be completed before the
subdivision is accepted by the City.

Commissioner Oliva moved to approve FP-16-04. Commissioner Rodriguez seconded, and the
motion passed by a vote of 6-0.

9. Discuss the date and agenda of next meeting, including Commission requests for agenda items.

Mr. Gibson announced that the next regular meeting date is March 14™.

10. Adjourn.

Commissioner Oliva moved to adjourn, and Commissioner Rodriguez seconded. The motion
passed by a unanimous vote, and the meeting adjourned at 10:24 p.m.

Approved:
{date)
R 100 WLy
o ) ~ ~ / C
A% L’é//[ e i (S i //J it
Christine Banda, Recording Secretary Phil McBride - Chairman

- 10 - :
Planning and Zoning Commission Regular Meeting 02-28-18 l q



N Loning Boundary

1011 FLORES ST %% | ] subject Property
RIDING FACILITY AND BARN AND STABLES
CAMPGROUNDS scale 1" = 700"

SPECIAL EVENTS SITE

20






ADEQUACY OF INFRASTRUCTURE: Adequate access and parking are the primary concerns in this case.
The main entrance is a long one-lane driveway that leads to the house. Crossing it in front of the house
is another driveway that, to the west, has a good gravel base and leads to a barn/storage building and an
unpaved parking area. The portion of the internal driveway the east is mostly dirt and leads to a
secondary entrance adjacent to an LCRA substation. The applicant proposes to use only the main {west)
gravel entrance for the various activities. It is not wide enough for vehicles to pass, but it cannot be
widened because the cross-slope is very steep. The applicant has told staff that when there are group
events, the attendees would be bussed into the property, thereby reducing the chances of vehicles
meeting each other going opposite directions on the driveway. In addition, the attached explanation
submitted by the applicant indicates that off-site parking for large events will be located at Plum Creek
Elementary School, which is nearby on the south side of Flores Street. However, that should be
documented by a written agreement with LISD, which has not yet been provided to staff.

ALTERNATIVES: The Commission has the option of approving all, some, or none of the four activities
proposed in this SUP application. Any that are not approved will simply not be allowed. Giving
horseback riding lessons would still be allowed as long as it is done within the scope of a home
occupation,

RESPONSE TO NOTIFICATION: Six letters of support are attached. No opposition has been expressed as
of the date of this report.

UPDATE FOR APPEAL TO MARCH 20, 2018, CITY COUNCIL: Additional letters of support were
submitted after this report was mailed to the Planning and Zoning Commission in their agenda packet,
but before the Commission meeting. There are now eight letters of support attached. In addition, 13
people spoke in favor of the rezoning at the Planning and Zoning Commission meeting, and only
Deward Cummings, who owns the property adjacent to the west, spoke in opposition,

AR






SUBMITTAL REQUIREMENTS

IF THE APPLICANT IS NOT THE OWNER, A LETTER SIGNED AND DATED BY THE OWNER
CERTIFYING THEIR OWNERSHIP OF THE PROPERTY AND AUTHORIZING THE APPLICANT TO
REPRESENT THE PERSON, ORGANIZATION, OR BUSINESS THAT OWNS THE PROPERTY.

IF NOT PLATTED, A METES AND BOUNDS LEGAL DESCRIPTION OF THE PROPERTY.

SITE PLAN, SUBMITTED ON PAPER NO LARGER THAN 11" X 17", SHOWING: 1) Scale and north arrow:
2) Location of site with respect to streets and adjacent properties; 3) Property lines and dimensions;
4) Location and dimensions of buildings; 5) Building setback distances from property lines: 6) Location,
dimensions, and surface type of off-street parking spaces and loading areas; 7) Location, dimensions, and
surface type of walks and patios; 8) Location, type, and height of free-standing signs; fences, landscaping,
and outdoor lighting; 9) utility line types and locations; and, 10) any other proposed features of the site
which are applicable to the requested specific use.

APPLICATION FEE OF $_{ %290 D PAYABLE TO THE CITY OF LOCKHART AS FOLLOWS:

1/4 acre or less $125
Between 1/4 acre and one acre $150
One acre or greater $170 plus $20.00 per each acre over one acre

TO THE BEST OF MY KNOWLEDGE, THIS APPLICATION AND ASSOCIATED DOCUMENTS ARE
COMPLETE AND CORRECT, AND iT 1S UNDERSTOOD THAT | OR ANOTHER REPRESENTATIYE
SHOULD BE PRESENT AT ALL PUBLIC MEETINGS CONCERNING THIS APPLICATICN

< Ry P ) P
SIGNATURE ____ / ‘//(6‘(’ { 4 DATE lg !/ [/
w‘/’
OFFICE USE ONLY |
ACCEPTED BY D@-&’u@?f'[ogcmw RECEIPT NUMBER _ 1 DU A0
DATE SUBMITTED _ LB CASENUMBER SUP-__ & . ¢/
DATE NOTICES MAILED _ - {2 -| & DATE NOTICE PUBLISHED ___i - .

PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION MEETING DATE __ 0% X

DECISION xl{*;\w\” ved _

CONDITIONS _ T st ¢ e Yoo Gk v o dind odicdening Lot vt
whiore ok 3l ﬁ;&\% ;?fk.\-'u\ .-\J 'pw;wéi{;i'f? Leler oF 'fi,{;ij\\:\n‘?f‘i’{:fig\:\'b\lfﬁ‘c N

1

L5 N o ‘x-.fkr&m‘ bdve e Ut Al Q\,vw\;«; Vg o
¥ R

Special Use Permit Application: Page 2

a






SPECIAL USE #3;
Special Events Site:

Summary of Use: The property will provide open space for the hosting of outdoor special events
held by citizens and businesses of the City of Lockhart and surrounding community (birthday
parties, fundraisers, community gatherings, etc.). The provision of special event services will be
based on the requests made by the event organizers and the restrictions placed on the same by the
City of Lockhart. The property shall only provide the open space for the accommodation of any
such event and will in no way be responsible for the provision of any services ancillary for the
hosting of any event. Event organizers intending to use the property shall be responsible for the
provision of restrooms, food and water, event facilities (tents, stages, and seating), security, EMS
(if required) and trash collection. Parking for [arge events shall be provided by Plum Creek
Elementary Schoot, 710 Flores Street, Lockhart, Texas 78644, located approximately 100 yards
from the event facility. The agreement for said parking accommodations at the school shall be
provided at a date prior to the hosting of any special event activity.

Capacity: up to 200

Hours of Qperation: Weekends and hotidays (dependent on parking availability at Plum Creek
Elementary School)

Special Usa Parmit Application- Page 9

b



FENCED PASTURE !

PARKING AREA B,
/ m (4) X18' SPACES
PARKING AREA'A: - ool ] :
(6) 9X18' SPACES ST

e T RN quiad

T o };\’}’*""’

2
- oRES STREET/FY o

CARVER STREET

5 ENLARGED SITE PLAN
SCALE: 1"=100"-0"

Special Use Permit Application: Page 11

171









WATSON ARABIANS

P.O. BOX 894 LIBERTY HILL, TEXAS 78642

February 20, 2018

Reference; loan Marie MacCoy
To Whom It May Concern;

My name is Lecia Watson. I manage Watson Arabians for my
family in Liberty Hill, Texas. I have dealt with Joan Marie on
several business transactions over the last 8 years. She has
leased and purchased horses from Watson Arabians. She
currently has four mares in foal by our stallion WA Créme Brulee,
All transactions have gone smoothly, and she has stood by her
word on them ail. I have found her to be trustworthy and straight
forward in our dealings. She also is very good with her horses,
She trains with patience and kindness. I have also found her to
be a responsibie person dealing with overall safety for the horses
and people working with her. I would recommend her to anyone
fooking for someone to work with horses and kids.

Yours Truly,

O\fw@c-wmm

Lecia Watson

LYN, LECIA, AND FRANK WATSON  TEL: (512) 589-9424 987 INDIAN RIDGE

70



SIPF

stll Point Farm, LLC.
13220 "M 972
Granger, TX 76330

February 21, 2018

Dear Members of the Lockart Planning and Zoning Board:

Joan Marie MacCoy of Maverick Hotseback Riding is 2 consummate equine professional I have, as an equine
professional, had excellent dealings with her. I am the co-founder and trainer at Sdll Point Farm, in Granget, Texas and
have lived in the Austin area for about four years. I mert Joan Marie several years ago, experienced her skill as a
horsewoman and businesswoman, and have continued to stay in contact with her.

Joan Marie 15 an extremely effective horseweman, and skilled teacher of riding, and a smart businesswoman. She is firm
but gentle swith hotses and runs a top-notch program. Any local community would see a benefit to having her rua youth
or adult programs in riding, training, boarding, ot even clinics for local horse owners or horse lovers. She is a great place
to visit for guests from out of state. She is extremely detail and safety oriented, maintains great health on all her animals,
and engages in best practices for general horsemanship.

Further, as a member of the local horse community, she is always willing to step up and lend a hand. She supports local
efforts and associations on a consistent basis, making donations to benefit this comununity. She s responsible and
respectable, and always can be relied on to go exceed expectations.

Joan Mane is an asset to any community, and we of Sull Point would support her in any endeavour in which she was
involved.

Sincetely,

Jennifer Crow
Co-Founder

sull Point Farm, LLC.
Granger, TX



February 27, 2018
To Whom [t May Concern,

My name is Sara Clark, and I am an attorney at Quinn Emanuel Urquhart & Sullivan, a
large law firm based out of California, with offices around the world. I presently work in their
Houston office and my practice focuses on cross-border international white collar criminal
defense and crisis litigation.

[ previously attended the University of Texas at Austin for law school. During my time
in Austin, [ met Joan Marie MacCoy in early 2014. Qur initial interactions were through her
horseback riding trail lessons when she was based out of Hutto, Texas. Since then, I have
continued to go to Ms. MacCoy to ride on many occasions. Though there are other options in the
Austin area that might have been more convenient, [ chose to continue to ride with Ms. MacCoy
because of the quality of her horses, and, more importantly, the quality of instruction and high
degree of professionalism she employs.

I have watched Ms. MacCoy handle many of the unique challenging running a trail riding
and lessons facility requires, including managing groups of differing age, ability, and confidence.
She has consistently, and seemingly effortlessly done so in a way that ensures both the safety and
happiness of the groups she works with, as well as the health and safety of her horses. Her
attention to detail during rides allows participants to maximize their time and to appreciate not
only the horses, but the surrounding countryside and the town of Lockhart.

Further, [ have watched Ms. MacCoy’s training practices. Because I have had the
privilege to know Ms. MacCoy and her horses for four years now, [ have been able to see the
transformative effects she can have on animals who may come to her abused or merely
untrained. Her patience, tenacity, and, of course, skill in training these animals gives many of
them a second lease on life-—allowing them to join a happy and healthy herd and perform work
the horses truly seem to enjoy. Indeed, we have often set out on trail rides only to have those
horses not on the line that day follow us as far as they can.

['have also seen how Ms. MacCoy interacts with her community. She has often
participated in local events in Austin and the surrounding communities where she shares here
knowledge and love of horses with locals in the community. When we are out for a social ride,
she is the first to stop and talk to children who show interest in her horses. Her Spanish skills
allow her to communicate her knowledge and enthusiasm to a broader community than would
otherwise be possible. Even beyond her horse-related activities, I have watched her give back
through offering yoga lessons, volunteering to coach youth soccer, and offering free tutoring and
Spanish lessons. She is a giving individual, even at the busiest of times and in most challenging
situations.

Finally, I have watched Ms. MacCoy develop a profitable business while simultaneously
pursuing her passion for horses and raising a wonderful son. She is always looking to improve
herself, and her abilities are evidenced by her success. IHer herd of horses has been built up
purely through her own effort from only one horse when she began in 2012. In five short years,

(6}






2/&1/18, 10:50 AM

i &%
Chishoim Trail Veterinary Clinie, £C. Small arimal medicine, large expactations. Larg animal mediving, small fassies

R Ry

rebruary 21, 2018
To Whom It May Concern:

I have known Joan Marie for approximately two years as her veterinarian. | have been to her place numerous time to take
care of her horses. | have seen her skills as a horse trainer and | recommend her to my clients with problem horses.

Typically, her phone is constantly ringing with people asking to hook horse back rides. These people come from Austin
and the surrounding areas for horse back riding and to enjoy her view of Caldwell county.

Her ability to be able to expand her business into horse boarding and training on her property will only benefit Caldwell
County. This will attract even more people and business from the surrounding areas into our county.

There are very few, if any, horse boarding and training facilities in Caldwell County.

Sinceretly,

i %@W@ Pvany

Garrett Montgomery, DVM
830-875-2458

about:blank .Page 1 of *

711 5. Coforado Unit € » Lockhart, TX 78644 2780 E. Pierce St. » Luling, TX 78648 P
{512} 620-0111 » Fax {512) 620-0115 {830} 375-2456 » Fax (830) 875-5588 .b\c



Austin Stables
15000 Fitzhugh Rd.
Austin, TX 78736

To The Lockhart Planning and Zoning Committee,

My name is Christi Bacot. I'm writing to you on behalf of Joan Marie MacCoy, and her business,
Austin Lessons and Tutoring, LLC (DBA Maverick Horseback Riding). While | have only had the
pleasure of knowing Joan Marie for about four years in what initiated as a professional
relationship, | have been operating in the Austin area for over 22 years. | have seen big changes
coming through, both for the good and for the bad. As a business professional in the community
with a well esteemed company in the dripping springs area, "Austin Stables,” { can personally
and professionally assure you without a doubt that Joan Marie and her business bring the most
positive kind of change.

Getting to know this young woman, and watching her develop over the years has been a
pleasure. She is of most genuine nature, and this transfers to her relationship with the animals,
children, and families she works with. | can attest to her gentle but firm nature with both animals
and children, and getting to know this young woman, and watching her developed over the years
has been a pleasure. She is of most genuine nature, and this transfers to her relationship with
the animals, children, and families she works with. | can attest to her gentle but firm nature with
both animals and children. She would make an excellent horse trainer, clinic organizer and
boarding professional for Caldwell County.

In addition, | have seen how much she puts at stake with her relationship with the community
she is in. She is a Positive Sum Game team player, and is always ready to lend a hand with other
businesses. You won’t find a more supportive individual to uphold Texan values than in this
young woman. She prides herself on service above self.

If | can offer any additional assistance in the determination of this Specific Use Permit, you are
welcome to reach out to me.

Sincerely,

Christi Bacot

Owner, Austin Stables
Www.AustinStables.com
512-923-8965



E’@ TEMPLE BETH HILLEL-BETH EL
YOUTH - SCHOOL COMMUNITY

Erlbaum Bducational Campus
1001 Remington Road ~ Wynnewood, PA 19066
Phone: {6107 896-8507 TAX: (610) 649-0948

To Whom It May Concern:

I am writing this letter of recommendation to you on behalf of Joan Marie MacCoy. | have known Joan Marie for 20
years, and in both personal and professional interactions | have found her to be genuine, driven and incredibly hard
working. She has an incredible magnetism that draws positive people, improved commerce, and healthier conditions to
those around her. Joan Marie is the hardest worker | have ever met with an unmatched determination to succeed. |
have no doubt in my mind that if she is awarded this specific use permit, it will benefit your community.

As the Communication and School Coordinator and previously the Office Manager for Camp Ramah, | have provided
continuous consultation to Joan Marie over the course of the development of her business, | have watched it grow from
the beginning steps into this highly rated, productive, positive experience that so many people in the greater Austin
metropolitan area have already enjoyed. The pictures of happy riders and reviews speak for themselves.

| believe that awarding Joan Marie the specific use permit will improve commerce in the area for the community as a
whole; restaurants, shop owners, improved education programs and services for local children. Joan Marie’s strong
straightforward nature and integrity is what has built her business and continues to make her successful in all her
endeavors. She is warm, welcoming and always has an open mind for improving, as well as a sense of comradery for the
community and businesses around her, | can assure you that Joan Marie is the right person to deal with visitors, families
their children, their stock animals and horses. Her dreams to develop and share with the community {especially the
youth) a sustainable working agricuitural ranch strongly connects and speaks to the heart and history of your beautiful
town.

’

Thank you for your time and consideration. If you have any further questions you can reach me with my contact
information listed below.

Sincerely, WH

Michele )] Stulman
Communications and Schoo! Coordinator

mstuiman@®tbhbe.org
215-704-6374

7k




Department of Foreign Languages and Literatures
Thomas Harriot College of Arts and Sciences

East Carolina University

Bate Building » Greenville, NC, USA 27858-4353
252-328-6017 office » 252-328-6233 fax » www.ecu edu

11/21/14
To Whom it May Concern:

[ write this letter of recommendation on behalf of Ms. Joan MacCoy, who was a student in two
of'my graduate-level courses in 2011, [ can say that Ms. MacCoy is one of the two most
intellectually gifted students [ have taught in twenty-two years in the profession (the other
successfully completed a PhD> at Vanderbilt). She is extracrdinarily motivated and self-
disciplined; furthermore, she is very self-directed: once she is given an assignment, she needs
very little direction, and one can be certain that whatever task she is given will be done
extremely well. Her enterpreneurial endeavors are evidence of these characteristics.

It is also worth noting that, while a graduate student, she was also a paid Research Assistant to
Prof. Patricia Slagter Van Tryon of ECU’s College of Education. In those duties, she helped
Hispanic-Latino youth learn computing skills.

Ms. MacCoy is honest, forthright, personable, and hard-working. | can give her my highest
recommendation for any job position or continued program of studies, and do do entirely
withought reservation.

Should you wish to contact me for further information, please do not hesitate to do so.

Sincerely,

Dale Ruickerbocker

Linda E. McMahon Distinguished Professor
Department of Foreign Languages & Literatures
East Carolina University

Greenville, NC 27858

Tel (252) 758-8627; Fax {257) 3286233
knickerbockerd(@ecu.edu











































Distributed via HHSC email and/ or Website

To: Ambulance Services Supplemental Payment Program Participants
lanuary 1, 2018

Ambulance Services Supplemental Payment Program {ASSPP)

FFY 2017 ASSPP Cost Report Training Requirement

Annual Training Opportunity

The ASSPP Cost Report Training sessions for federal fiscal year (FFY) 2017 {October 2016 to September
2017) will take place between January and March 2018. Attending one the training sessions will meet
the mandatory training requirement for federal fiscal year 2017. HHSC recommends that each
participating governmental provider have no less than two trained ASSPP contacts, to avoid problems
that could occur due to employee iliness or turnover,

IMPORTANT: ASSPP providers need to be aware that until such time that an ASSPP Financial Contact
attends the required training, they will be unable to complete and submit an ASSPP cost report for
supplemental payment consideration for federal fiscal year 2017. Cost report training is provided at no
charge by the Texas HHSC Rate Analysis Department. Refer to the following link for information
regarding the training schedule, registration and materials:

https://rad.hhs.texas.gov/acute-care/ambulance-services/ambulance-services-cost-report-training-
information

If you have any questions, please contact the ASSPP Rate Analyst at TAFI@hhsc.state.tx.us or at (512)
462-6300.









II. Severability: If any provision, section, clause, sentence, or phrase of this ordinance is for
any reason held to be unconstitutional, void. invalid, or un-enforced, the validity of the remainder
of this ordinance or its application shall not be affected. it being the intent of the City Council in
adopting and of the Mayor in approving this ordinance that no portion, provision, or regulation
contained herein shall become inoperative or fail by way of reasons of any unconstitutionality or
invalidity of any other portion, provision, or regulation,

[1l. Repealer: That all other ordinances, section, or parts of ordinances heretofore adopted by

the City of Lockhart in conflict with the provisions set out above in this ordinance are hereby
repealed or amended as indicated.

IV. It is hereby officially found and determined that the meeting at which this ordinance was
passed was open to the public as required by law.

V. Publication: That the City Secretary is directed to cause the caption of this ordinance to be
published in a newspaper of general circnlation according to law.

V1. Effective Date: This ordinance shall become effective and be in full force on March 20, 2018.
PASSED, APPROVED, AND ADOPTED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY
OF LOCKHART, TEXAS, ON THIS THE 20" DAY OF MARCH, 2018.

CITY OF LOCKHART

Lew White, Mayor

ATTEST: APPROVED AS TO FORM:
Connie Constancio, TRMC. City Secretary Peter Gruning, City Attorney
Ordinance 2018-02 2 of 2

54















IV. Repealer: All other ordinances, section, or parts of ordinances heretofore adopted by the City of
Lockhart in conflict with the provisions set out above in this ordinance are hereby repealed or amended as
indicated.

V. Publication: The City Secretary is directed to cause the caption of this ordinance to be published in a
newspaper of general circulation according to law.

VI. Itis hereby officially found and determined that the meeting at which this ordinance was passed was
open to the public as required by law.

VIL Effective Date: This ordinance shall become effective and be in full force upon passage.

PASSED, APPROVED, AND ADOPTED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF
LOCKHART, TEXAS, ON THIS THE 20" DAY OF MARCH, 2018.

CITY OF LOCKHART

Lew White, Mayor

ATTEST: APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Connie Constancio, TRMC, City Secretary Peter Gruning, City Attorney

Ordinance 2018-03
2ot2

59









LA

1V. The terms of this ordinance and/or any payment of “assignment pay” do not apply to a member who is
performing any of these duties on a “step-up” “acting® or any other temporary basis.

V. Repealer: All other ordinances, section, or parts of ordinances heretofore adopted by the City of
Lockhart in conflict with the provisions set out above in this ordinance are hereby repealed or amended as

indicated.

V1. Publication: The City Secretary is dircoted to cause the caption of this ordinance to be published in n
newspaper of gencral circulation according to law.

VIL Itis hel-eby officially found and determined that the meeting at which this ordinance was passed was

open to the public as required by law.

VI Effective Date: This ordinance shall become effective and be in full force upon passage,

PASSED, APPROVED, AND ADOPTED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF
LOCKHART, TEXAS, ON THIS THE 18" DAY OF AUGUST, 2015.

ATTEST:

Connie Constancio, TRMC, City Secretary

MR

v
S o
S0 ¢
S el
SRS 1
— )
~C -.‘ N e -II .
TN .
¥ E 4 Y- Y
3 £ ™ .
B . '
SIS '

anigart’
, £y Vol

Yty A 9\ 7 "

““”HI.I!““‘

CITY OF LOCKHART .

ggﬂ lwg_’b
White, Mayor

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

-

Peter (}ruﬁi\p\gjﬁty Atforney

Ordinance 2015-18
Jold

b







e F-

V. Repealer: All other ordinances, section, or parts of ordinances heretofore adopted by the City of

Lockhart in conflict with the provisions set out above in this ordinance are hereby repealed or amended as
indicated. _ '

VL. Publication: The City Secretary is directed to cause the caption of thls ordinance to be published in a
neWspaper of general circulation according to law,

VIL Iis hereby officially found and determined that the meeting at which this ordinance was passed was
open to the public as required by law.

V1I1. Effectivg Date: This ordihanco shall become effective and bs in full force upon passage.

PASSED, APPROVED, AND ADOPTED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF
LOCKHART, TEXAS, ON THIS THE 15" DAY OF SEPTEMBER, 2015,

CITY OF LOCKHART
: )
- Léw White, Mayor
ATTEST: APPROVED AS TO FORM:
. - L %
Connie Constancio, TRMC, City Secretary Peter GWity Atfomey
~l‘.'|§:.I\!IFI;;;‘.,_ |
- (\-: ‘."‘ e oLt B l.\.
= : - o
w, St F
";"“ }\ e -(" ‘.“\\

Ordinance 2035-21
20f2

oY













Subject: Outstanding local warrants
How many? $°7?

Vance









PROPOSAL DATE : afonday, March 12, 2018

SUBCONTRACTOR : Eggemeyer Land Clearing, LLC
Dustin Hencerfing
PO Box 312289
New Braunfels Tx 78131
(877) 994-9500

CONTRACTOR : C!.tj' Of Locﬁﬁar‘t
James Tddieton
PO Box 239
Lockhart Tx 78644
(512)393-6452

PROJECT NAME - (ity of Lockfiart Grinding

PROJECT LOCATION 705 Wichita Street
Lockfart, TX

PROIJECT BID PROPOSAL
SCOPE : Grind and haul.

YARDS : 5,287
LUMPSUM : $30,348.00
PROJECY BID PROPOSAL $30,348.00

Steven Eggerneyer

Contractor Authorized Reprerentative Prot Name) Subcontractor Authorized Reprsentative (Print Name)
Owner
Titfe Title
; o 3/12/2018
[
Signature Date Sighaxture Date

***Authorization of Yis proposal implies thar alf necessary permiis, locales and engineering will be i place by the date that work is o bepin. This proposal includes a one-time mobilization fee: any
adlitional mobilizanons may ineur additional fees. 4 Ay bee remuoval fees will be passed on 1o the coniractor at cost. Trash and debris remaoval, mcluding, but ot limited 10 fencing, is not included:
untess otherwise notated.  Staking 1svues from Contractor perspeciive must he addressed prior to start of canstruction. Any work outside the scope of this proposal will he considered new waork, suhject
10 dettril pricing revisions***

*P0O Box 312289, New Braunfels, TX 78131 * (877) 994-9500 P hone *(830) 608-1970 F ax *www.eggemeyerlandciearing.com *

71






Vance Rodgers

From: Dane Braun <dbraun21363@yahoo.com>
Sent: Monday, March 05, 2018 6:23 PM

To: Vance Rodgers

Subject: Maple Street Funding

Attachments: CCF03052018.pdf

Follow Up Flag: Flag for follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Mr. Rodgers,

Please see attached agreement on the Maple Street extension. As you are aware we have had many rain days affect this
project. Can we ask for a 45 day extension on the attached to move it out to June 15th due to weather and rain days
affecting the project.

Thank you,

Dane Braun

Vice President
Lockhart Il Partners












CITY OF
A

—

ockhart

- (512) 398-3461 » FAX (512) 398-5103
P.O. Box 239 * Lockhart, Toxas 768644

May 25, 2017

Lockhart Il Partners LTD
3593 Schuelke Rd.
Niederwald, Texas 78649-4122

Re:  Clearfork Meadows, Phase il1, Maple Street

Dear Mr. Schmidt and Mr. Braun:

Please find attached the approval of the Lockhart City Council to assist in funding of
Maple Street as described in the recent approved construction plans.

The commitment is $100,000 from Road Impact Fees and $75,000 from Drainage Funds.
The funds are only committed during the current fiscal year which ends September 30,
2017. If the subdivision construction does not start by that time, [ will have to go back to
Council for re-consideration of approval.
Should there be questions, please let me know.

AL
Vance Rodgets
City Manager
Attachment

Cc:  Clearfork Meadows, Phase III

~\

.






















































Basic Financial Statements

—






















CITY OF LOCKHART, TEXAS

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES

GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS

For the year ended September 30, 2017

REVENUES
Property taxes
Sales and cther taxes
Fines, fees and forfeitures
Licenses and permits
intergovernmental and grants
Investment
Miscellanecus

Total revenues

EXPENDITURES
Current
General government
Public safety
Public works
Health and welfare
Culture and recreation
Capital outlay
Debt service
Principal retirement
Interest and fiscal charges
Paying agent and issue costs
Total expenditures

Excess (deficiency) of revenues
over expenditures

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)

Transfers in
Transfers out
Total other financing sources

Net change in fund balances

Fund balances - beginning, as restated

Fund balances - ending

2015 Other Total
Certificates of Governmental Governmental

General Obligation Funds Funds
$ 3,279,140 3 - $ 692 161 3 3,971,301
1,878,820 - 111,401 1,890,221
271,303 - 655,970 927,273
125,761 - - 125,761
199,920 - 2,473 202,393
38,617 45,926 14,810 99,353
215,033 - 72,970 288,003
6,008,594 45 926 1,549,785 7,604,305
1,728,059 - 119,799 1,847,858
4,525,288 - 225,781 4,751,069
1,168,180 - - 1,168,180
17,207 - - 17,207
877,327 - 12,720 890,047
136,633 1,607,091 74,295 1,818,019
- - 587,160 587,160
- - 500,948 500,948
- - 1,200 1,200
8,452,694 1,607,091 1,521,903 11,681,688
(2,444,100) {1,561,165) 27,882 {3,977,383)
3,021,106 - 418,992 3,440,098
(92,398) - {451,290) (543,688)
2,928,708 - (32,298) 2,896,410
484,608 {1,561,165) {4,416) (1,080,973)
4,056,907 6,359,635 1,531,320 11,947,862
$ 4,541,515 $ 4,798,470 $ 1,526,904 $ 10,866,889

The accompanying notes are an integral part of this statement.

18
























CITY OF LOCKHART, TEXAS
STATEMENT OF FIDUCIARY NET POSITION
FIDUCIARY FUNDS

September 30, 2017

ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents
Total assets

LIABILITIES
Due to others
Total liabilities

NET POSITION
Held for various purposes

The accompanying notes are an integral part of this statement.

26

Private
Purpose Agency
Trust Funds

1,712 3 18,965

1,712 3 18,965
- $ 18,965
- $ 18,965

1,712



CITY OF LOCKHART, TEXAS

STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN FIDUCIARY NET POSITION
FIDUCIARY FUNDS

For the year ended September 30, 2017

ADDITIONS
Investment income

Total additions

DEDUCTIONS
Change in net position
Net position - beginning

Net position - ending

The accompanying notes are an integral part of this statement.

27

Private
Purpose
Trust

13
13

13
1,699

1,712



CITY OF LCCKHART, TEXAS
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
September 30, 2017

Note

1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9

10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18

19

INDEX
Page
Summary of Significant Accounting POCIES ... e 28
Stewardship, Compliance, and Accauntability...............ooo e 36
Deposits and INVESIMENES ..o 36
RECEIVADIBS ... e, 37
Due From Other GOVEIMMENTS. ..ot st 38
CaRIAI ASSRES. ..ot 39
Defined Benefit Pension Plan. ... e e 40
Supplemental Death Benefit PIAN.........ooii e 45
LONG-Term Dbt ... 46
Canduit Debt Oblgations..... ..ot et 50
Contractual Settement. ... e e 51

Risk Management ... e B

Related Party Transactions ... 51
Contingencies and ComMMItMENtS ... e 52
Interfund Receivables, Payables, and Transfers. ........ccovvivvvioene oo 52
Restatement of Previcusly Issued Financial Statements ... ... 53
FUNA BaAIANCES. ... e e 53
Tax Abatements and Rebates................ 53
Lockhart Economic Development Corporation. ... 54









NOTE 1: SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES - (Continued)

C. Measurement Focus, Basis of Accounting, and Financial Statement Presentation - (Continued)

The City reports the following major enterprise (proprietary) funds:
The Electric Fund accounts for the activities of the City related to its provision of electricity.

The Water Fund is used to account for the establishment and maintenance of water facilities
within the municipal boundaries of the City.

The Wastewater Fund is used to account for the establishment and maintenance of sewage
and drainage facilities within the municipal boundaries of the City.

The Emergency Medical Services Fund (EMS) is used to account for the activities related to
providing ambulance services for the City.

Additionally, the City reports the following fund types:

Special Revenue Funds - Funds of this type account for the proceeds of specific revenue
sources that are legally restricted to expenditures for specified purposes.

Debt Service Fund - This fund accounts for the resources accumulated and payments made
for principal and interest on long-term obligation debt of the governmental funds.

Capital Projects Funds - These funds account for financial resources to be used for the
acquisition or construction of major capital facilities (other than those financed by proprietary
funds}.

Separate financial statements are provided for governmental funds, proprietary funds,
discretely presented component units, and fiduciary funds, even though the latter are
excluded from the government-wide financial statements. Major individual governmental
funds and major individuai enterprise funds are reported as separate columns in the fund
financial statements.

Private Purpose Trust Funds - These funds are used to account for resources legally held in
trust for use by organizations that are separate from the City. All resources of these funds,
including any earnings on invested resources, may be used to support the organizations'
activities. There is no requirement that any portion of these resources be preserved as
capital.

Agency Funds - These funds are custodial in nature and are used to account for the receipt,
temporary investment, and remittance of resources to third parties. Because of the nature of
these funds, they do not present results of operations or have a measurement focus.

The proprietary funds are accounted for on a flow of econcmic resources measurement
focus and utilize the accrual basis of accounting. This basis of accounting recognizes
revenues in the accounting period in which they are earned and become measurable and
expenses in the accounting period in which they are incurred and become measurable. With
this measurement focus, all assets and all liabilities associated with the operation of these
funds are included on the Statement of Net Position. The fund equity is segregated intc net
investment in capital assets, restricted net position, and unrestricted net position.

As a general rule the effect of interfund activity has been eliminated from the government-
wide financial statements. Exceptions to this general rule are interfund services provided
and used between various City functions. Elimination of these charges would distort the
direct costs and program revenues reported for the various functions concerned.

30




































NOTE 7:

DEFINED BENEFIT PENSION PLAN - (Continued)

Net Pension Liability - (Continued)

Actuarial Assumptions - {Continued)

Salary increases were based on a service-related table. Mortality rates for active members, retirees,
and beneficiaries were based on the gender-distinct RP2000 Combined Healthy Mortality Tables with
Blue Collar Adjustment, with male rates multiplied by 109% and female rates multiplied by 103%. The
rates are projected on a fuily generational basis by scale BB to account for future mortality
improvements. For disabled annuitants, the gender-distinct RP2000 Combined Healthy Mortality
Tables with Blue Collar Adjustment are used with male rates multiplied by 109% and female rates
multiplied by 103% with a 3-year set-forward for both males and females. In addition, a 3% minimum
mortality rate is applied fo reflect the impairment for younger members who become disabled. The
rates are projected on a fully generational basis by scale BB to account for future mortality
improvements subject to the 3% floor.

Actuarial assumptions used in the December 31, 2016 valuation were based on the resuits of actuarial
experience studies. The experience study in TMRS was for the period December 31, 2010 through
December 31, 2014, Healthy post-retirement mortality rates and annuity purchase rates were updated
based on a Mortality Experience Investigation Study covering 2009 through 2011, and dated
December 31, 2013. These assumptions were first used in the December 31, 2013 valuation, aleng
with a change to the Entry Age Normal (EAN) actuarial cost method. Assumptions are reviewed
annually. Plan assets are managed on a total return basis with an emphasis on both capital
appreciation as well as the production of income, in order to satisfy the short-term and long-term
funding needs of TMRS.

The long-term expected rate of return on pension plan investments was determined using a building-
block method in which best estimate ranges of expected future real rates of return (expected returns,
net of pension plan investment expense and inflation) are developed for each major asset ciass.
These ranges are combined to produce the long-term expected rate of return by weighting the
expected future real rates of return by the target asset allocation percentage and by adding expected
inflation. In determining their best estimate of a recommended investment return assumption under
the various afternative asset allocation portfolios, GRS focused on the area between (1) arithmetic
mean {(aggressive} without an adjustment for time (conservative) and (2) the geometric mean
(conservative) with an adjustment for time (aggressive).

42

vy
























NOTE 9: _ LONG-TERM DEBT - (Continued)
F. Debt Reserves - (Continued)
The cash balances reserved for the reserve requirements are as follows:
Fund Cash

Debt Service [ & S Fund $ 285,621

Water Utility Fund 200,279

$ 485,900
NOTE 10: CONDUIT DEBT OBLIGATIONS

Lockhart-Luling Water Delivery System

The Guadalupe-Blanco River Authority (GBRA) contracted with the City in 2002 to provide a reliable
quantity of treated water through the Luling Water Treatment Plant. For the mutual benefit of the
parties, GBRA, the City of Luling, and the City of Lockhart entered into an agreement that enabled
GBRA to pump treated water from the Luling Water Treatment Plant to the Lockhart Treatment Plant
ground storage reservoir through the water defivery system.

GBRA issued $4,950,000 in Contract Revenue Refunding Bonds in fiscal year 2014 for the water
delivery system. As of September 30, 2017, there was $4,215,000 bonds outstanding. Through the
agreement, the City has agreed to pay GBRA on an annual basis for twenty-five years the following:

(a.) principal and interest on any bonds issued to pay off the financing, refinancing, design, permitting,
constructicn, and equipping the project; (b.) operation and maintenance of the water delivery system;
(c.) operation and maintenance of the Lufing Water Treatment Plant; (d.) reserve and confingency
fund payments, if any; and {e.) capital recovery charges.

50

| 99





















NOTE 18: LOCKHART ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION - (Continued)

C.

D.

Deposits and investments - (Continued)

4. Custodial Credit Risk - Deposits

Custodial credit risk refers to the risk that in the event of a bank failure, LEDC's deposits
may not be returned to it. The City’s investment policies require that deposits at financial
institutions be insured by the FDIC and/or collateralized by securities pledged to the City by
the depository in an amount equal to at least 102% of the carrying value of deposits held.
As of September 30, 2017, and for the year then ended, the City and LEDC were not
exposed to any custodial credit risk.

It is managements’ understanding that the LEDC, a discretely presented component unit,
and any other 4A and 4B economic development entity is not considered a “political
subdivision” as defined by Section 330.15 of the FDIC's regulation. Therefore, the
Corporation’s bank deposits may not be insured above $250,000 even though they are
secured by the pledged collateral agreement of the City.

5. Custodial Credit Risk - Investments

For an investment, this is the risk that, in the event of the failure of the counterparty, the City
will not be able to recover the value of its investments or collateral securities that are in the
possession of an outside party. The City's investment policy requires that securities be held
in the name of the City and that all securities are purchased using the defivery versus
payment method. As of September 30, 2017, and for the year then ended, the City and
LEDC were not exposed to any custodial credit risk.

Sales Taxes

LEDC, by law, is to receive one-half cent of the sales tax earned by the City and paid monthly to
the City by the State of Texas. LEDC’s outstanding receivable of the sales tax earned by the City
for the year ended September 30, 2017, was $134,201. The City collects the sales tax from the
State of Texas and then pays LEDC's portion monthly when collected.

Restricted Net Position

The legislation under which LEDC was created restricts the use of sales tax revenue received by
LEDC to projects related to quality of life improvements, including economic development that will
attract and retain primary employers. Some of the types of projects authorized in the tegislation
are listed previously. There were no restrictions on LEDC's net position as of
September 30, 2017, other than those imposed through the enabling legislation.

Inventory

Inventory consists of various tracts of land that LEDC has purchased to be used for future
economic development projects. There was no change in the inventory from the previous year.

57


















CITY OF LOCKHART, TEXAS
SCHEDULE COF EMPLOYER CONTRIBUTIONS
Last ten fiscal years

2015 2016 2017

Actuarially Determined Cantribution $ 692,664 § 734,837 § 754,327
Contribution in  relation to the actuarially
determined contribution (692,664) {734,637) (754,327)

Contribution deficiency (excess) 3 - % - % -
Covered employee payroll $ 5,617,224 % 6,129,529 § 5,911,532
Contributions as a percentage of covered
employee payroll 12.33% 11.99% 12.76%

NOTE: Information for the prior seven fiscal years was not readily available. The City will compile the respective
information over the next seven fiscal years.

The accompanying notes to required supplementary information are an integrai part of this schedule.
62



CITY OF LOCKHART, TEXAS
NOTES TO REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION
September 30, 2017

The City annually adopts budgets that are prepared using the modified accrual basis of accounting,
which is consistent with generally accepted accounting principles. There was one line item where
actual expenditures exceeded the budgeted amount, this was health and welfare and the excess

NOTE1: BUDGETARY BASIS OF ACCOUNTING
expenditure amount was $6,525.
NOTE 2: TEXAS MUNICIPAL RETIREMENT SYSTEM

Valuation Date

Actuarially determined contribution rates are calculated as of December 31 and become
effective in January, 13 months later.

Methods and Assumptions Used to Determine Contribution Rates

Actuarial Cost Method Entry Age Normal

Amortization Method Level Percentage of Payroll, Closed

Remaining Amortization Period 29 years

Asset Valuation Method 10 year Smoothed Market; 15% Soft Corridor
inflation 2.5%

Salary Increases 3.50% to 10.5% including inflation

Investment Rate of Return 6.75%

Retirement Age Experience-based table of rates that are specific

to the City’s plan of benefits. Last updated for
the 2015 valuation pursuant to an experience
study of the period 2010-2014

Mortality RP2000 Combined Mortality Table with Blue
Collar Adjustment with male rates multiplied by
109% and female rates multiplied by 103% and
projected on a fully generational basis with
scale BB.

Other Information

There were no benefit changes during the year.

63



Combining and Individual Fund Statements

190



CITY OF LOCKHART, TEXAS
COMBINING BALANCE SHEET
NONMAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
September 30, 2017

ASSETS

Current assets
Cash and cash equivalents
Receivables (net)
Prepaid expenditures

Total assets

LIABILITIES
Accounts payable
Due to other funds

Deposits
Total liabilities

DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES
Unavailable revenue
Total deferred inflows of resources

FUND BALANCES
Nonspendable

Prepaid expenditures
Restricted

General government

Tourism

Public safety

Debt service

Various capital projects
‘Total fund balances

Total liabilities, deferred inflows and
fund balances

Total Total Total
Nonmajor Nonmajor Nonmajor
Special Debt Capital
Revenue Funds  Service Fund  Project Funds Total
$ 840,492 § 285621 § 392,381 § 1,518,494
113,387 55,487 - 168,874
680 - - 680
3 954559 § 341108 § 392,381 § 1,688,048
$ 56,524 § - 5 - § 56,524
18,483 - - 18,483
- - 30,650 30,650
75,007 - 30,650 105,657
- 55,487 - 55,487
- 55,487 - 55,487
680 - - 880
664,319 - - 664,319
8,485 - - 8,485
206,068 - - 206,068
- 285,621 - 285,621
- - 361,731 361,731
879,552 285,621 361,731 1,526,904
3 954559 § 341108 § 392,381 § 1,688,048

64






CITY OF LOCKHART, TEXAS
COMBINING BALANCE SHEET
NONMAJOR SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS
September 30, 2017

Radio
Tower Hotel / Motel Road Road
Equipment Forfeited Occupancy TCEQ NPS Impact Impact
Replacement  Propeity Tax Grant Fees #1 Fees #2

ASSETS
Current assets

Cash and cash equivalents $ 64069 % 3662 % 160 % 5907 $ 462906 % 6,056

Receivables (net) - - 22,103 - - -

Prepaid expenditures - - - - - -
Total assets $ 64069 % 3662 $ 22263 % 5907 % 462908 % 6,056
LIABILITIES

Accounts payable 3 - % - %5 12106 % - % - % -

Due to other funds - - 7,579 - - -
Total liabilities - - 19,685 - - -
FUND BALANCES
Nonspendable - - - - - -
Resfricted

General government - - - - 482,506 6,056

Tourism - - 2,578 5,907 - -

Public safety 64,069 3,662 - - - .
Totat fund balances 64,069 3,662 2,578 5,907 462,906 6,056
Total liabilities and fund balances 3 64,069 § 3662 & 22263 % 5907 % 462506 3% 6,056

66



Municipai Radio Municipal Juvenile

Court System Court Child Court Case Truancy

Technology Maintenance Security Safety Efficiency Manager Court
$ 6,801 % 110,858 § 10,172 § 18,195 § 9174  § 9985 3 353
730 - 547 440 106 1,028 3
3 7,631 § 110,858 $ 10,719 % 18,635 3 9,280 § 11,014 % 384
5 - 5 43,684 § - 5 - S - § - % -
- 43,684 - - - - -
7,531 67,174 10,719 18,635 9,280 11,014 384
7,531 67,174 10,719 18,635 9,280 11,014 384
3 7,531 % 110,858 § 10,719 § 18635 $ 9,280 3 11,014 % 384
(continued)

67

|54



CITY OF LOCKHART, TEXAS
COMBINING BALANCE SHEET
NONMAJOR SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS
September 30, 2017

Law
Transportation Drainage Enforcement
Cable System System Education -
Education Improvmts Improvmts Police Total

ASSETS
Current assets

Cash and cash equivalents 3 13621 % 74837 ¢ 29455 § 14,280 % 840,492

Receivables (net) 6,082 54 386 27,934 - 113,387

Prepaid expenditures - - - 680 680
Total assets ] 19,703 129,223 § 57,380 $ 14,960 § 954 559
LIABILITIES

Accounts payable $ 54 % - % - % 680 $ 56,524

Due to other funds - - 10,904 - 18,483
Total liabilities 54 - 10,804 680 75,007
FUND BALANCES
Nonspendable - - - 680 680
Restricted

General government 19,649 129,223 46,485 - 664,319

Tourism - - - - 8,485

Public safety - - - 13,600 206,068
Total fund balances 19,649 129,223 46,485 14,280 879,552

Total liabilities and fund balances $ 19703 § 129223 § 57,389 % 14,960 § 954,559

{concluded)

68

\69



CITY OF LOCKHART, TEXAS

COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES

NONMAJOR SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS
September 30, 2017

Radio
Tower Hotel / Motel Road Road
Equipment Forfeited Occupancy TCEQ NPS Impact tmpact
Replacement  Property Tax Grant Fees #1 Fees #2

REVENUES

Sales and other taxes $ - % - $ 87766 % - 5 - 8 -

Fines, fees, and forfeitures - - - - 22,083 6,041

Intergovernmental and grants - - 440 - - -

Investment 509 29 153 80 3,661 15
Total revenues 509 29 88,359 80 25,744 5,056
EXPENDITURES
Current

General government - - 35,482 - 35,151 -

Public safety 329 - - - - -

Cuilture and recreation - - 12,720 - - -
Total expenditures 329 - 48,202 - 35,151 -
Excess (deficiency) of revenues
over expenditures 180 29 40,157 80 (9,407) 6,056
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)

Transfers in - - - - - -

Transfers out - - (40,000) - - -
Total other financing sources {uses) - - (40,000) - - -
Net change in fund balances 180 29 157 80 (9,407) 6,056
Fund balances - beginning 63,889 3,633 2,421 5,827 472,313 -
Fund balances - ending $ 64069 § 3662 § 2578 % 5907 § 462906 $ 6,056

69



Municipaf Radio Municipal Juvenile

Court System Court Child Court Case Truancy
Technology Maintenance Security Safety Efficiency Manager Court

$ - % - % -8 -8 -8 -3 -
6,338 128,975 4,756 2,360 442 7615 231
44 683 80 134 70 55 3
6,382 130,658 4,836 2,494 512 7,670 234
13,449 205,128 6,195 - - - -
13,448 205,128 6,195 - - - -
(7.067) (74,470) {1,359) 2,494 512 7,670 234
- 92,398 - - - - -
- 92,398 - - - - -
(7,067) 17,928 (1,359) 2,484 512 7,670 234
14,598 49,246 12,078 16,141 8,768 3,344 150
3 7,531 % 67174 § 10,719 % 18,635 3 9280 % 11,014 § 384

{continued)

70












CITY OF LOCKHART, TEXAS

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE
BUDGET (GAAP BASIS) AND ACTUAL

NONMAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUND - DEBT SERVICE FUND

For the year ended September 36, 2017

With comparative totals for the year ended September 30, 2016

2017 2016
Variance
Final Positive
Budget Actual {Negative) Actual

REVENUES
Taxes

Ad valorem 3 658,181 § 692,161 § 33,980 % 696,861
Investment income - 5,115 5115 2,727
Miscellaneous - 72,970 72,970 350,515
Total revenues 658,181 770,246 112,065 1,050,103
EXPENDITURES
Debt service

Principal retirement 587,160 587,160 - 855,322

Interest and fiscal charges 500,948 500,948 - 566,342

Paying agent fees and issue costs 400 1,200 (800) 151,888
Total expenditures 1,088,508 1,089,308 (800} 1,573,553
Excess (deficiency) of revenues

over expenditures (430,327) (319,062} 111,265 (523,450)
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)

Bonds issued - - - 4,887,402

Premium on issuance of honds - - - 593,157

Payment to escrow - - - (5,455,484)

Transfers in 374,686 326,594 (48,082) 413,545
Total other financing sources (uses) 374,686 326,594 (48,002) 438,620
Net change in fund balance 3 (55,641) 7532 % 63,173 (84,830)
Fund batance at beginning of year 278,088 362,919
Fund balance at end of year 5 285,621 $ 278,089

74






































































































LOCKHART CITY COUNCIL FY 17-18 GOALS

Category and Priority Order

COUNCIL |PRIORI SUGGESTED FUNDING SOURCE
MEMBER TY GOALS IDENTIFIED BY COUNCIL FOR FY 17-18 (as submitted by Councilmembers) BY COUNCILMEMBER CATEGORY
with GF Expiring debt saving
BH 3 Continue Improving City Cemetery and/or Cemetery Tax CEMETERY
Jeff M 2 |Refurbish City Hall in the inside (to make more inviting to the public) as well as doing some CITY BLDGS
landscaping outside
BW 3 |Spruce up and clean up City properies CITY BLDGS
BH 4 (Improve City Facilities Appearance General Fund CITY BLDGS
JC 4 |City Facilities CITY BLDGS
AGS 10 |[Convention Center CONVENTION CTR
JC 2 Crime CRIME
AGS 4 Police Task Force: Budget extra funds for a Police Task Force, a Narcotics Officer and a Mental CRIME
Health Officer to address any drug and gang related problems and mental issues our city is
being faced not only on the East side of our city but citywide. Budget for updated training for
our police officers. There is alot of training that is free but alot additonal money for
registration fees and course material.
Jeff M 4 |Work with Police Department to bring back drug enforcement program CRIME
LW 8 [Fund for helping utility customers in need ?7?? CUSTOMER SERV
BW 2 |Continue to change angle parking downtown: 200 Blk S Main, 100 Blk N Main, 100 Blk N DOWNTOWN
Commerce, 200 Blk E Market; little time and expense invovled
LW 2 Downtown improvements,bathrooms, electric, pedestrian safety, beautification, wifi, lighting  |?? DOWNTOWN
AGS 9 [Parking around and surrounding the square. Issues with larger vehicles parked in areas that are DOWNTOWN
narrow and that make it hard to see oncoming traffic
LW 1 |Expanding economic development department, budget, office, staff?, marketing General fund, LEDC ECCONOMIC DEV
AGS 3 Economic Development: Recurit more businesses especailly retail and continue efforts; contact ECCONOMIC DEV
existing and vacant building owners to see if they are willing to work with the City of Lockhart
to bring retail businesses and speciality shops, as well as industrial. Purchase buildings and
land when on the market for possible new businesses for the city.
JC 3 Economic Development ECCONOMIC DEV
AGS 5 |Subdivision development to attract more businesses to Lockhart. ECCONOMIC DEV
M Set up meetings with developers for more retail space shopping centers along US 183 ECCONOMIC DEV

Page 1




LOCKHART CITY COUNCIL FY 17-18 GOALS

Category and Priority Order

COUNCIL (PRIORI SUGGESTED FUNDING SOURCE
MEMBER TY GOALS IDENTIFIED BY COUNCIL FOR FY 17-18 (as submitted by Councilmembers) BY COUNCILMEMBER CATEGORY
More Events to Attract Tourism in Lockhart and Include Way Finding Signage (Hotels and
AGS 6 Restaurants) ECCONOMIC DEV
AGS 1 |All Department Heads to Budget Salary Increases for all City Employees. EMPLOYEES
M 1 City Employee Raises EMPLOYEES
M 2 |House or fund gym membership/space (weight rm) in Senior Center area (cardio machine) for EMPLOYEES
City employees
AGS 8 |Employee: Possible additional Employee Holiday Time Off-Alternating System. Even though EMPLOYEES
this has been discussed and the reasons for why it cannot be done, | would like to see a time
off alternating system, especailly during the holidays.
BW 1 |ENFORCE ordinances that pertain to unsightly properties all over town ENFORCEMENT
Jeff M 1 |Enforce city ordinance regarding residential property ENFORCEMENT
Jeff M 3 |Continue to work on City Park improvements PARKS
M 3 Do inventory of City properties to idenify areas for pocket parks LEDC funds PARKS
LW 3 Park improvements General fund PARKS
BH 5 Parks Improvements General Fund PARKS
JC 5 Parks PARKS
AGS 7 |Parks Improvemens: Purchase and update the park equipment to provide safe and fun filled PARKS
parks for all to use.
LW 7 |Town branch cleanup and beautification ?7?? PARKS
M 4  |Start process of Funding Sidewalks east of 183 connecting to the US 183 sidewalks SIDEWALKS
LW 6 |sidewalk repair and expansion general fund bond SIDEWALKS
BH 1 IMPLEMENT SIGNAGE IN LOCKHART General Fund (LEDC) and/or SIGNAGE
Hotel Tax
LW 4  |wayfinding, branding general fund SIGNAGE
LW 5 Entry signs general fund SIGNAGE
Jeff M 6 |Signage on Highway 183 and SH130 = directing people to Lockhart SIGNAGE
BW 4 SR CITIZENS CTR
Pursue opportunity to move Senior Citizens' Center to St Paul United Church of Christ Property
JC 1 Roads Grants or impact fees STREETS/INFRAS
AGS 2 Infrastructure: Continue City Infrastructure: Drainage, Street Repairs, Completion of Curbing, STREETS/INFRAS
Brighter Lighting in Neighborhoods
BH 2 Continue improving City Streets Increase Transportation Fund STREETS/INFRAS
Jeff M 5 |Continue to make improvements and redoing our city streets STREETS/INFRAS

Page 1




Lockhart City Council
FY 16-17 Goals
Revised 3-10-2016, 8:30 pm

Priority

Council Person

Goals Submitted

City Manager Comments

Infastructure

Complete 2015 CO projects and need budget of $250,000 per year for
streets, continue water and sewer main replacements; continue electric
distribution maintenance plan-get new substation on line. Replace bad

1 Castillo water raw water mains and find additional water for the future.
Department Heads to Budget Salary Increases for city employees so that we can keep our Est Cost Per % Increase Annually: Gen Fund (Not Civil Serv) $
1|/Gonzales-Sanchez current city employees. 29,000; Gen Fund Civil Serv $ 24,000; Other/Utilities: $ 15,000- Add'l

Improve City Cemetery with GF Expiring debt saving and/or Cemetery Tax

Cemetery Tax up to 5 cents allowed by State Law. Expiring GF debt

1 Hilburn committed to Police and Fire increased pay rates. ($132,000)
Find ways to use activity center for multi-purpose use. (basketball, volleyball). Funding source:
1 Mendoza Different companies in town If approved by Council staff would approach local businesses
Continue to improve infrastructure (drainage, street repairs) throughout the city
1 Michelson Complete 2015 CO and budget $250,000 per year for street materials
Enforce ordinances that pertain to unsightly properties all over town.
Make homeowners/residents (because some may be renters) take pride in their environment.
It is an eyesore to drive around town and see overgrown properties, junked cars, and stacks of
trash on porches, in yards and driveways. All levels of socio-economic residents in this town
have shown evidence of being disrespectful to their environment. City has no esthetics ordinance currently. The term "unsightly" is
1/Westmoreland subjective and is difficult to prove in court.

[y

White

Economic Development-expanding budget to get staff qualified to help Sandra with
recruitment, working with LEDC to either build Spec building or invest in more property, Main St
program to relieve Sandra of a lot of those duties

Main Street Program would require another person and funding to work
with local businesses while Economic Development would conscentrate
on new businesses and new jobs

Castillo

Economic Development

Need 12-15,000 sf of retail spaces with reasonable lease per sf and
buildings that are 20 to 50,000 sf for industrial and maunufacturing

N

Gonzales-Sanchez

Infrastructure: Continue City Infrastructure: Drainage, Street Repairs, Completion of Curbing,
Brighter Lighting in Neighborhoods

Complete 2015 CO projects and need budget of $250,000 per year for
streets, continue water and sewer main replacements; continue electric
distribution maintenance plan-get new substation on line. Replace bad
water raw water mains and find additional water for the future. Most
streets that lack curbing will need to be totally reconstructed. Brighter
LED lights being experimented with since costs have come down.

Implement City Signage

Initial required funds up to $40,000 if City Crew does the work; total cost

2 Hilburn could be more than $70,000
New_ Park equipment. Funding Source: Each Councilmember responsible for a park and finding Estimate: $ 400,000 annually over next 4 years based on input from
2/Mendoza funding sources Parks Board Advisory Board
Continue to improve ways to attract businesses to Lockhart
Need more 12-15,000 sf of retail spaces with reasonable lease per sf
2|Michelson and buildings that are 20 to 50,000 sf for industrial and maunufacturing
Create a policy for the residency of future admininstrative positions to live within the Lockhart
city limits. If an administrator wants to be employed by the City of Lockhart, they need to reside |It is not legal to require all department heads to live in the City limits;
here. Sharing in the daily lives of our citizens seems crucial to making decisions about only the City Manager is required to do so. All non-24 emergency
2 Westmoreland Lockhart. They are paid by city taxes. response employees must live within 25 mintues of City Limis

2|White Continue street rehab Need $ 250,000 annually minimum for street work materials
. City Facilites Not sure what this includes; can asses all departments for physical
3|Castillo needs
Economic Development: Recurit more businesses especailly retail and continue efforts ;
contact existing and vacant bldg owners to see if they are willing to work with City to bring LEDC could fund another report but the company says our numbers still
these small retail businesses, as well as industrial; possibly purchasing two downtown county |should be good. Costs estimated $22,500 for updating data and
buildings when on the market for possible new businesses in the downtown area. Stronger recruitment. Prime softgood companies constantly want to be on
platform with LEDC with methods to sell Lockhart and attract businesses. Highway 183 in 12-15,000 sf and at a reasonalbe cost per sf plus higher
3/Gonzales-Sanchez traffic counts.

S:\council mtg uploaded presentations\Mar 12 2016\1 FY 16-17 CITY COUNCIL GOALS ALL SUBMITTED - REVISED 3-10-2016




Lockhart City Council
FY 16-17 Goals
Revised 3-10-2016, 8:30 pm

Priority Council Person Goals Submitted City Manager Comments
Current transportation monthly rate is $ 4 for residential and others;
$260,000 annual which helps fund labor and equipment, but is not
sufficient for materials. Another $250,000 for materials is needed
3/ Hilburn Continue improving city streets: Increase Transportation Fund annually.
Wi-Fi Free Zones Downtown Square. Funding source City Budget, School District, Downtown
3/Mendoza sponsors Rough estimate is about $12,000
Refurbish City Hall If atrium removed, add more offices estimated at $45,000 and more
outside landscaping estimated at $ 5,000; elevator going in with
3|Michelson improvements to restrooms and offices

w

Westmoreland

Approach interested and future businesses cordially.
Stringent ordinances (and the way they are approached), scare off some businesses. Let's be
friendly in a positive way.

City Mgr respectfully requests names of such businesses. He has met
with 18 business representatives over past 15 months that were looking
at Lockhart but did not come. Except for the non-residential exterior
building esthetics ordinance, none of them indicated a problem with the
current ordinances or with staff. The main problems were high land
prices and the lack of "ready built retail and industrial buildings", and
traffic counts were not high enough. Most thought the impact fee
schedules were very reasonable compared to other cities. Will continue
to work toward friendlier customer service with simplified ordinances.

Park master plan to consider park bond issue, recreation dept and staff issues

Master Plan estimate: $ 45,000, recreation dept est at least $
60,000 for a recreational professional with another $30,000 for

3/White equipment and materials
Est Cost Per % Increase Annually: Gen Fund (Not Civil Serv) $
29,000; Gen Fund Civil Serv $ 24,000; Other/Utilities: $ 15,000- Add'l
Employees Wages Cost FY 16-17 due to Civil Serv Pay Plan Expansions already
4 Castillo apprroved: $ 132,000
Police Task Force: Budget extra funds to bring pack a_much needed P'0|ICE Tas'k Force to Initial required funds up to $40,000 if City Crew does the work: total cost
address any drug and gang related problems this city is being faced with especially on the East could be more than $70,000
4/Gonzales-Sanchez  |side of our city. Possibly ask the County to assist with funding. '

Continue working on bringing industry to Lockhart: Continue supporting Ms. Mauldin

LEDC is will have sufficient funding to be more aggressive starting FY 16-|

4 Hilburn 17
4 Mendoza Training Start up: Neighborhood Watch Training and Program: Police Budget E:::utsrfgf'\ll:éih(g‘ogz:)tic:;?p\;vtiagﬁhvli)/irlcl)ig;a:g 't?yp:gs;zl_“ was not sustained
4 Michelson Improve signage on HWY 183 as well as SH130 = directing people to Lockhart Possibly use of some of the KTB grant money

Evaluate and/or change the degree of the angled parking along the 4 blocks off of the square.

This would be: Main Street from Market to Prairie Lea Street; Main Street from San Antonio

Street to Walnut Street; Commerce Street from Market Street to Prairie Lea Street, and

Commerce Street from San Antonio Street to Walnut Street. These parking spaces were made

before long vehicles were made! If ther are cars parked on both sides of the streets, only one

care can pass through at a time. Then it becomes a one lane street. | have witnessed a Estimate to black out existing thermoplastic markings, redefine layout,

differenct angled parking arrangement, and it provides more room and is much safer for the and apply new thermoplastic markings with angle parking  =$ 12,000;
4 Westmoreland drivers and pedestrians. will probably loose 4 spaces per block. 2 on each side

Branding and wayfinding—may be included in #1 Initial required funds up to $40,000 if City Crew does the work; total cost
4 White could be more than $70,000

Parks Estimate: $ 400,000 annually over next 4 years based on input from
5|Castillo Parks Board Advisory Board

Working with 6 more subdivisons, either new or expanding, and possibly

5/Gonzales-Sanchez Subdivision development to attract more businesses to Lockhart one more very large one northwest.

Improve tourism in Lockhart - City Council continue to work with and encourage Chambers of
Commerce to be more involved

Council can make this directive to Chambers when dividing out HOT

5|Hilburn funds
Finding more funding for Retail Market Study. Zip code demographics with reports. Funding LEDC could fund another |"eport but the company says our numbers stil
LEDC should be good. Costs estimated $22,500 for updating data and
5/Mendoza recruitment.

S:\council mtg uploaded presentations\Mar 12 2016\1 FY 16-17 CITY COUNCIL GOALS ALL SUBMITTED - REVISED 3-10-2016



Lockhart City Council
FY 16-17 Goals
Revised 3-10-2016, 8:30 pm

Priority

Council Person

Goals Submitted

City Manager Comments

Work with LEDC or someone equivalent to build a building to help attract business

Need more 12-15,000 sf of retail spaces with reasonable lease per sf.
Most softgood retailers want 12-15,000 on Hwy 183 at a reasonable

5|Michelson price and increased traffic volumes
Sidewalks to include lighting Funding required; for example San Jacinto to Jr High estimate is
5/White $130,000 just for materials along Maple walkway
More Events to Attract Tourism in Lockhart and Include Way Finding Signage (Hotels and Initial required funds up to $40,000 if City Crew does the work; total cost
Restaurants) could be more than $70,000. Chambers could use HOT for more
6 Gonzales-Sanchez tourism.

Continue to work on City Park improvements

Estimate: $ 400,000 annually over next 4 years based on input from

6 Michelson Parks Board Advisory Board

6 White Pursue possible ESD-EMS district Legal issue with participation by County and City of Luling preferable
Parks Improvemens: Purchase more park equipment to provide safe and fun filled parks for all |Estimate: $ 400,000 annually over next 4 years based on input from

7|Gonzales-Sanchez to use. Parks Board Advisory Board

Mendoza

Start Talks With YMCA Austin again. Seek sponsors funding if necessary

Our population hurt in previous discussions, Will pursue again. They
usually want commitment for a minimum number of individuals and
families depending on population of not only City but its metro area

~

Michelson

Work on building a civic center/ recreation center

$ 9 million plus land $ 2.5 million for about 20,000 sf plus about
$240,000 annual maintenance costs and minimum of $60,000 for
utilities; estimated revenues offset is about $60,000; take out recreation
center and cost go down about 20%. It has been reported that Bastrop is
spending over $500,000 per year to operate its civic center. Revenues
not covering costs.

~

White

Cemetery maintenance

Cemetery Tax up to 5 cents allowed by State Law

[ee]

Gonzales-Sanchez

City Hall: Refurbish with Improvements and/or Upgrades

Elevator and improvements to restrooms planned; better offices for
Connie and Sandra planned also.

©

Gonzales-Sanchez

Convention Center

$ 9 million plus land $ 2.5 million for about 20,000 sf plus about
$240,000 annual maintenance costs and minimum of $60,000 for
utilities; estimated revenues offset is about $60,000; take out recreation
center and cost go down about 20%. It has been reported that Bastrop is
spending over $500,000 per year to operate its civic center. Revenues
not covering costs.

10

Gonzales-Sanchez

Employee: Possible additional Employee Holiday Time off-Alternating system

City emlpoyees now have 12 holidays and 1 personal holiday; time off is
granted by seniority with department head responsible for keeping
sufficient personnel to serve the public needs. Employees also receive
at least 2 weeks of vacation time. Those employees required to work on
holidays receive their normal pay plus holiday pay.

S:\council mtg uploaded presentations\Mar 12 2016\1 FY 16-17 CITY COUNCIL GOALS ALL SUBMITTED - REVISED 3-10-2016




City of Lockhart
Future Debt Payments as of 9/30/15
TOTAL

Description 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020 2021 2022 2023 2024 2025 2026 2027 2028 2029 2030 2031 2032 2033 2034 2035 DEBT
General Government
Hotel Tax Fund
2009 Tax & Revenue 40,000 40,000 40,000 40,000 40,000 40,000 40,000 40,000 40,000 40,000 40,000 40,000 40,000 520,000
Total Hotel Tax Fund P & | 40,000 40,000 40,000 40,000 40,000 40,000 40,000 40,000 40,000 40,000 40,000 40,000 40,000 520,000
LEDC |
2008 GO Refunding 300,000 300,000
2015 Tax & Revenue 37,357 48,093 48,093 48,044 48,103 48,152 63,645 63,670 63,513 63,543 63,555 63,643 63,687 65,647 65,544 65,575 65,482 65,579 65,538 65,676 1,182,139
Total LEDC Fund P & | 337,357 48,093 48,093 48,044 48,103 48,152 63,645 63,670 63,513 63,543 63,555 63,643 63,687 65,647 65,544 65,575 65,482 65,579 65,538 65,676 1,482,139
2015 Capital Projects Fund
2015 Tax & Revenue ‘ 122,620 122,620

|
Total 2015 Capital Projects Fund 122,620 - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - 122,620

[
Drainage |
2008 GO Refunding 31.00% 100,000 100,000
2015 Tax & Revenue 100,000 116,289 100,000 100,000 100,000 100,000 100,000 100,000 100,000 100,000 100,000 100,000 100,000 100,000 100,000 100,000 100,000 100,000 100,000 100,000 2,016,289
Total Drainage Fund P & | 200,000 116,289 100,000 100,000 100,000 100,000 100,000 100,000 100,000 100,000 100,000 100,000 100,000 100,000 100,000 100,000 100,000 100,000 100,000 100,000 2,116,289

[
General Fund |
2008 GO Refunding 91,210 91,210
2015 Tax & Revenue - -
Total General Fund P & | 91,210 - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - 91,210
Debt Service Fund
2009 Tax & Rev CO's 100.00% 333,210 331,060 328,972 327,883 336,575 329,615 737,655 742,642 741,325 743,920 750,210 749,978 753,440 7,206,485
2006 Tax & Rev CO's 100.00% 50,455 48,815 47,175 50,535 48,690 46,845 292,515
2006-A Tax & Rev CO's | 93.00% 266,916 267,594 267,890 267,803 267,332 271,128 1,608,664
2015 Tax & Revenue 12.00% 91,487 117,779 117,779 117,659 117,803 117,923 155,867 155,927 155,543 155,615 155,645 155,861 155,969 160,769 160,517 160,592 160,365 160,602 160,502 160,831 2,895,035
Total Debt Service Fund P & | 742,068 765,248 761,816 763,880 770,400 765,511 893,522 898,569 896,868 899,535 905,855 905,839 909,409 160,769 160,517 160,592 160,365 160,602 160,502 160,831 | 12,002,699

[
Total General Government 1,533,255 969,630 949,909 951,924 958,503 953,663 | 1,097,167 | 1,102,239 | 1,100,381 | 1,103,078 | 1,109,410 | 1,109,482 | 1,113,096 326,416 326,061 326,167 325,847 326,181 326,040 326,507 | 16,334,957

[

C:\Users\crodriguez\AppData\Local\Microsoft\Windows\Temporary Internet Files\Content.Outlook\KDDN9DG8\Debt for Council FY16 04/12/2016



City of Lockhart
Future Debt Payments as of 9/30/15

TOTAL
Description 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020 2021 2022 2023 2024 2025 2026 2027 2028 2029 2030 2031 2032 2033 2034 2035 DEBT
Proprietary
Electric Fund
2008 GO Refunding 3.59% 40,379 40,379
2013 SIB Loan 30.81% 71,151 71,151 71,151 71,152 71,151 71,151 71,151 71,151 71,151 71,152 71,151 71,151 71,151 71,151 71,151 71,151 71,151 71,152 1,280,721
Total Electric Fund P & | 111,530 71,151 71,151 71,152 71,151 71,151 71,151 71,151 71,151 71,152 71,151 71,151 71,151 71,151 71,151 71,151 71,151 71,152 - - 1.321.]:00
Water Fund
2006A Tax & Rev CO's 7.00% 20,090 20,142 20,164 20,157 20,122 20,408 121,082
2008 GO Refunding 36.38% 409,192 409,192
2009 GO Refunding 86.69% 165,829 165,775 165,656 165,477 169,357 168,625 167,709 170,852 169,384 171,937 174,082 171,534 177,194 2,203,410
2015 Tax & Revenue 49.60% 378,148 486,818 486,818 486,322 486,917 487,413 644,248 644,496 642,909 643,207 643,331 644,223 644,670 664,510 663,468 663,778 662,842 663,822 663,406 664,800 | 11,966,146
2013 SIB Loan 35.80% 82,676 82,676 82,676 82,676 82,676 82,676 82,676 82,676 82,676 82,676 82,676 82,676 82,676 82,676 82,676 82,676 82,676 82,676 1,488,169
Total Water Fund P & | 1,055,935 755,411 755,314 754,632 759,071 759,122 894,633 898,024 894,969 897,820 900,089 898,433 904,540 747,186 746,144 746,454 745,518 746,498 663,406 664,800 | 16,187,999
Sewer Fund
2008 GO Refunding 16.36% 183,990 183,990
2009 GO Refunding 13.31% 25,461 25,452 25,434 25,407 26,002 25,890 25,749 26,232 26,006 26,398 26,728 26,336 27,206 338,302
2015 Tax & Revenue 4.30% 32,783 42,204 42,204 42,161 42,213 42,256 55,852 55,874 55,736 55,752 55,773 55,850 55,889 57,609 57,518 57,545 57,464 57,549 57,513 57,643 1,037,388
2015 Tax & Revenue TRNSF 170,305 186,594 186,302 186,653 186,945 279,275 279,421 278,487 278,662 278,735 279,261 279,523 291,203 290,590 290,773 290,222 290,798 290,554 291,374 4,905,677
2013 SIB Loan 33.39% 77,102 77,102 77,102 77,103 77,102 77,102 77,103 77,102 77,102 77,103 77,102 77,102 77,103 77,102 77,102 77,103 77,102 77,102 1,387,844
Total Sewer Fund P & | 319,336 315,064 331,334 330,973 331,971 332,193 437,979 438,629 437,331 437,915 438,338 438,549 439,721 425,914 425,210 425,421 424,788 425,449 348,067 349,017 7,853,201
Airport Fund
2000 Airport 100.00% -
Total Airport Fund P & | - - - - B - -
Total Proprietary Fund L &l 1,486,801 | 1,141,626 | 1,157,799 | 1,156,757 | 1,162,193 | 1,162,466 | 1,403,764 | 1,407,804 | 1,403,451 | 1,406,887 | 1,409,579 | 1,408,133 | 1,415,412 1,244,252 | 1,242,505 | 1,243,026 | 1,241,458 | 1,243,099 | 1,011,473 | 1,013,817 | 25,362,300
Grand Total } 3,020,056 | 2,111,256 | 2,107,708 @ 2,108,681 @ 2,120,696 | 2,116,129 | 2,500,931 | 2,510,043 | 2,503,832 | 2,509,965 | 2,518,989 | 2,517,615 2,528,508 | 1,570,668 | 1,568,566 | 1,569,193 | 1,567,305 1,569,280 | 1,337,513 | 1,340,324 | 41,697,257

C:\Users\crodriguez\AppData\Local\Microsoft\Windows\Temporary Internet Files\Content.Outlook\KDDN9DG8\Debt for Council FY16 04/12/2016









	Untitled



